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Memorandum
Item 10e

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: September 22, 2021

SUBJECT:  Spring 2022 AK Stars and Alaska Science Assessment Summaries

During the spring 2022 semester some CCSD students engaged in the new AK Stars Assessments and the
Alaska Science Assessments. Included with this memo are summary reports that outline how CCSD students
performed compared to the district average and their statewide peers in English Language Arts, Math, and
Science. District wide, CCSD generally performed above the statewide averages in ELA, Math, and Science.

The spring 2022 testing window is the first time the state utilized the AK Stars testing platform which is
connected with NWEA MAPs. Moving forward it will be important to analyze CCSD’s longitudinal growth on
these assessments to determine specific areas within our content areas and instruction that present themselves as
opportunities for improvement and then develop specific plans to address.

Suggested Motion: This is an information item. No motion for approval is required.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.









